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MEMORANDUM FOR: Parties to TMI-1 Restart Proceeding (Docket No. 50-289)

FROM: Scott ¥. Stucky, Chief, Docketing & Service Branch

SUBJECT: Comments on Staff Analysis of GPU v. BsW Transcript

The Commission has decided to permit the parties tc this Jroceeding
to submit, if thes wish, written corments on the Commissioy staff's
aralysis of the trial transcript in the G2U v. B&W case. “he staff
analysis is expected about 28 March 1983, 7t will be served dn the
parties wher issued. The parties’ comments must be filed with the

Docketing & Service Branch not later than 15 days after the se~vice
0f the staff's analysis.

This advance notice is being provided to the
mey, if they wish, familiarize themse)
to receiving the staff's analysis. One copy of the transcript is
presentiy availabie in the Commission's Public Document Poom at

1717 K Street, N.\., Washingtor, D.C. Another copy will soon be placed
in the Local Public Document Room, located in the State Library of
Pennsylvania, Walnut Street and Commonwealth Avenue, in Harrisburg,

parties so that thay
ves with the transcript prior

77 830316
PDR ADOCK 03000289
e PDR

. 20289




